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From:                              Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent:                               Friday, November 21, 2008 10:52 AM
To:                                   'Schaefer, Peter'
Subject:                          RE: 240937-REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

 
Peter,
 
Please resubmit a stamped version to get the report processed and into the case file.  The ACEH 
requirement/policy for stamping well decommissioning reports is under review but has not been 
revised.  
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 
 

From: Schaefer, Peter [mailto:pschaefer@craworld.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 9:07 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Cool, Aubrey; Filing 
Subject: 240937-REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL
 
Jerry,
 
Generally we don’t stamp well destruction reports since they do not contain results, conclusions, or 
recommendations.  I will resubmit a stamped version of the report if that is what is required.  Please let me 
know if a new submittal is needed.  Thank you.
 
Regards,
 
Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608-2008
Telephone: (510) 420-3319
Fax: (510) 420-9170
pschaefer@craworld.com
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Case No. 2855, WELL DESTRUCTION REPORT,
 Ladies and Gentleman: 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) Toxics Programs has rejected 
your recent report submittal to the County's ftp site.  Your submission does not 
meet the requirements of ACEH for submittal of electronic documents for the 
reason(s) listed (in bold and underline) below.  The rejected document has not 
been entered into the case file and has not been forwarded to your caseworker 
for review.  Rejection of the report may put you at risk of noncompliance.  Please 
make the necessary corrections and resubmit the report as soon as possible.  
 Failure to submit the requested report by your due date may result in 
enforcement actions or the removal of this site from the SWRCB Cleanup Fund. 
 

1.      Professional Certification stamp is missing.  
 

1.      Document not found.  
 

1.      Document is damaged.  
 
 

From: Carter, Brenda [mailto:blcarter@craworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 1:56 PM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: RO2855 Report Upload
 
Brenda Carter
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608
510.420.3343
510.420.3394 fax
 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & 
Associates has acquired 
the former Cambria 
Environmental Technology
Visit us at www.craworld.
com
 
 
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
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recipient.  Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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